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negotiations with the Navajo Tribal 
Utility Authority to provide payment for 
OM&R costs for use of Federal facilities 
pursuant to Public Law 111–11, Section 
10602(g). Contract executed March 3, 
2021. 

LOWER COLORADO BASIN— 
INTERIOR REGION 8: Bureau of 
Reclamation, P.O. Box 61470 (Nevada 
Highway and Park Street), Boulder City, 
Nevada 89006–1470, telephone 702– 
293–8192. 

New contract actions: 
17. GSC Farm, LLC, and the Town of 

Queen Creek, Arizona; BCP; Arizona: 
Enter into a proposed assignment and 
transfer of Arizona fourth-priority 
Colorado River water in the amount of 
2,033.01 acre-feet per year from GSC to 
Queen Creek, amend GSC’s Colorado 
River water delivery contract No. 13– 
XX–30–W0571 to decrease their 
Colorado River water entitlement from 
2,913.3 to 69.93 acre-feet per year, enter 
into Colorado River water delivery 
contract No. 20–XX–30–W0689 with 
Queen Creek for 2,033.01 acre-feet per 
year of Arizona fourth-priority Colorado 
River water entitlement, and enter into 
a wheeling agreement between the 
United States and Queen Creek for the 
wheeling of non-project water to be 
transported through the CAP for the use 
or benefit of the Queen Creek. 

2. Mohave Water Conservation 
District and the City of Bullhead City, 
Arizona; BCP; Arizona: Enter into a 
proposed contract No. 9–07–30–W0012, 
assignment of Arizona fourth-priority 
Colorado River water entitlement in the 
amount of 1,800 acre-feet per year from 
the District to Bullhead City and amend 
Bullhead City’s Colorado River water 
delivery contract No. 2–07–30–W0273 
to increase their Colorado River water 
entitlement from 15,210 to 17,010 acre- 
feet per year and increase the Bullhead 
City contract service area to include the 
District’s land that previously received 
Colorado River water pursuant to 
contract No. 9–07–30–W0012. 

COLUMBIA–PACIFIC NORTHWEST— 
INTERIOR REGION 9: Bureau of 
Reclamation, 1150 North Curtis Road, 
Suite 100, Boise, Idaho 83706–1234, 
telephone 208–378–5344. 

New contract actions: 
18. Irrigation water districts; Idaho, 

Washington, Oregon, Montana; and 
Wyoming: Temporary Warren Act 
contracts for terms of up to 5 years 
providing for use of excess capacity in 
Reclamation facilities for annual 
quantities exceeding 10,000 acre-feet. 

19. Idaho, Washington, Oregon, 
Montana, and Wyoming: Aquifer 
Recharge Flexibility Act (Pub. L. 116– 
260) contracts that allow the use of 
excess capacity in Reclamation facilities 

for aquifer recharge of non-Reclamation 
project water. 

CALIFORNIA–GREAT BASIN— 
INTERIOR REGION 10: Bureau of 
Reclamation, 2800 Cottage Way, 
Sacramento, California 95825–1898, 
telephone 916–978–5250. 

The California-Great Basin—Interior 
Region 10 has no updates to report for 
this quarter. 

Christopher Beardsley, 
Director, Policy and Programs. 
[FR Doc. 2021–10549 Filed 5–18–21; 8:45 am] 
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Colorado River Basin Salinity Control 
Advisory Council Notice of Public 
Meeting 

AGENCY: Bureau of Reclamation, 
Interior. 
ACTION: Notice of public meeting. 

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Reclamation is 
publishing this notice to announce that 
a Federal Advisory Committee meeting 
of the Colorado River Basin Salinity 
Control Council (Council) will take 
place. 

DATES: The Council will convene on 
Wednesday, June 9, 2021, at 1:00 p.m. 
Mountain Standard Time and adjourn at 
approximately 4:00 p.m. The Council 
will reconvene on Thursday, June 10, 
2021, at 9:00 a.m. Mountain Standard 
Time and adjourn at 11:00 a.m. A public 
comment period will be held on both 
days. 

ADDRESSES: Due to restrictions put in 
place to address the COVID 19 
pandemic the meeting will be a virtual 
meeting. For information about 
accessing the meeting you must contact 
Mr. Kib Jacobson; see FOR FURTHER 
INFORMATION CONTACT. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Kib 
Jacobson, telephone (801) 524–3753; 
email at kjacobson@usbr.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
meeting of the Council is being held 
under the provisions of the Federal 
Advisory Committee Act of 1972. The 
Council was established by the Colorado 
River Basin Salinity Control Act of 1974 
(Pub. L. 93–320) (Act) to receive reports 
and advise Federal agencies on 
implementing the Act. 

Purpose of the Meeting: The purpose 
of the meeting is to discuss the 
accomplishments of Federal agencies 

and make recommendations on future 
activities to control salinity. 

Agenda: Council members will be 
briefed on the status of salinity control 
activities and receive input for drafting 
the Council’s annual report. The Bureau 
of Reclamation, Bureau of Land 
Management, U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service, and United States Geological 
Survey of the Department of the Interior; 
the Natural Resources Conservation 
Service of the Department of 
Agriculture; and the Environmental 
Protection Agency will each present a 
progress report and a schedule of 
activities on salinity control in the 
Colorado River Basin. The Council will 
discuss salinity control activities, the 
contents of the reports, and the Basin 
States Program created by Public Law 
110–246, which amended the Act. A 
final agenda will be posted online at 
https://www.usbr.gov/uc/progact/ 
salinity/ at least one week prior to the 
meeting. 

Meeting Accessibility: The meeting is 
open to the public. Individuals wanting 
access to the virtual meeting should 
contact Mr. Kib Jacobson (see FOR 
FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT) no later 
than June 8, 2021, to receive 
instructions. 

Public Comments: The Council 
chairman will provide time for oral 
comments from members of the public 
at the meeting. Individuals wanting to 
make an oral comment should contact 
Mr. Kib Jacobson (see FOR FURTHER 
INFORMATION CONTACT) to be placed on 
the public comment list. Members of the 
public may also file written statements 
with the Council before, during, or up 
to 30 days after the meeting either in 
person or by mail. To allow full 
consideration of information by Council 
members at this meeting, written 
comments must be provided to Mr. Kib 
Jacobson (see FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
CONTACT) by June 4, 2021. 

Public Disclosure of Personal 
Information: Before including your 
address, phone number, email address, 
or other personal identifying 
information in your comment, you 
should be aware that your entire 
comment—including your personal 
identifying information—may be made 
publicly available at any time. While 
you can ask us in your comment to 
withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 
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Authority: 5 U.S.C. Appendix 2. 

Wayne Pullan, 
Regional Director, Upper Colorado Basin— 
Interior Region 7, Bureau of Reclamation. 
[FR Doc. 2021–10501 Filed 5–18–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4332–90–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1265 

Certain Fitness Devices, Streaming 
Components Thereof, and Systems 
Containing Same Institution of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
April 13, 2021, on behalf of Dish DBS 
Corporation of Englewood, Colorado; 
Dish Technologies L.L.C. of Englewood, 
Colorado; and Sling TV L.L.C. of 
Englewood, Colorado. Supplements to 
the complaint were filed on April 29, 
2021, and May 3, 2021. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 
upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain fitness devices, 
streaming components thereof, and 
systems containing same by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 9,407,564 (‘‘the ’564 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 10,469,554 (‘‘the ’554 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 10,469,555 
(‘‘the ’555 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
10,757,156 (‘‘the ’156 patent’’); and U.S. 
Patent No. 10,951,680 (‘‘the ’680 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by the applicable 
Federal Statute. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 

Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Authority: 
The authority for institution of this 
investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 
19 U.S.C. 1337, and in section 210.10 of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2020). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
May 13, 2021, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 1, 
3–8, 10, and 13–15 of the ’564 patent; 
claims 16–25 and 30 of the ’554 patent; 
claims 10–17 and 26–27 of the ’555 
patent; claims 1–12 of the ’156 patent; 
and claims 14–16, 18–21, and 28–29 of 
the ’680 patent, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘fitness devices 
containing internet-streaming enabled 
video displays that are capable of using 
adaptive bit-rate streaming to stream 
content, internet-streaming enabled 
video displays that are capable of using 
adaptive bit-rate streaming to stream 
content and that are designed to be 
incorporated with fitness devices, and 
components thereof’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 

DISH DBS Corporation, 9601 South 
Meridian Boulevard, Englewood, 
Colorado 80112 

DISH Technologies L.L.C., 9601 South 
Meridian Boulevard, Englewood, 
Colorado 80112 

Sling TV L.L.C., 9601 South Meridian 
Boulevard, Englewood, Colorado 
80112 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
ICON Health & Fitness, Inc., 1500 S 

1000 W, Logan, UT 84321 
FreeMotion Fitness, Inc., 1500 S 1000 

W, Logan, UT 84321 
NordicTrack, Inc., 1500 S 1000 W, 

Logan, UT 84321 
lululemon athletica inc., 1818 Cornwall 

Ave., Vancouver, British, Columbia, 
Canada V6J IC7 

Curiouser Products Inc. d/b/a MIRROR, 
1261 Broadway, #208, New York, NY 
10001 

Peloton Interactive, Inc., 125 West 25th 
Street, 11th Floor, New York, New 
York 10001 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant of the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
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